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Diamond Williams 

From: WOODS.MONICA [WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Friday, August 05,2011 1:14 PM 

SAYLER.ERIK; Charles Rehwinkel; 'Blaise Huhta'; 'Cecilia Bradley'; 'F. Alvin Taylor'; 'George 
Cavros'; 'J. Burnett'; 'Jay Brew'; 'John Moyle '; 'K. Torain'; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; 'Matthew 
Bernier'; 'Paul Lewis'; 'Randy Millet; 'Vicki Kaufman' 
CITIZENS OBJECTION TO PEPS SCHEDULING MOTION Subject: 

Attachments: Citizens' Objection to PEF's Scheduling Motion.pdf 
Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Charles J. Rehwinkel, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
rehwinkel.charles@leq.state.fl.us 

b. Docket No. 100437-E1 

In re: Examination of the outage and replacement fuel/power costs associated 
with the CR3 steam generator replacement project, by Progress Energy Florida, 
Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 8 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is CITIZENS' OBJECTION TO PEF'S 
SCHEDULING MOTION 
Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Monica R. Woods 
Administrative Assistant 
Office of Public Counsel 
Phone # :  488-9330 
Fax# : 4 8 7 - 6 4 1 9  

8/5/2011 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Examination of the outage and DOCKET NO.: 100437-E1 
replacement fuel/power costs associated 
with the CR3 steam generator replacement FILED: August 05,201 1 

CITIZENS’ OBJECTION TO PEF’S SCHEDULING MOTION 

The Citizens of Florida, through the Office of Public Counsel COPC” or 

“Citizens”), file this response in opposition to Progress Energy Florida’s (“PEP) Second 

Motion to Establish Case Schedule as follows: 

1. PEF has filed a request for an expedited hearing schedule with no rationale 

stated as to why the Commission should depart from the hearing schedule the Company 

requested on December 3, 2010 and that the Prehearing Officer established by Order No. 

PSC-11-0108-PCO-EI, issued February 8, 201 1. PEF’s proposed expedited schedule is 

unacceptable for this incredibly technical, complex, $1 billion case. The PEF request 

should be rejected as unfairly prejudicial and inconsistent with fundamental notions of 

due process guaranteed by Chapter 120, FlaStat. The OPC also objects to any non-fact 

based decision that would prematurely and prejudicially separate connected aspects of the 

case at this time in a way that could limit intervenors fiom advancing reasonable and 

plausible theories of their case(s) in accordance with the provisions of Section 120.57, 

Ha. Stat.. 

2. On December 3,2010, PEF filed its first motion to establish a case schedule. In 

it, PEF requested the following schedule: 

60 days after return to service 
180 days after return to service 

PEF files petition and direct testimony 
Intervenor testimony 



210 days after return to service 
240 days after return to service 
270 days after return to service 

S W  testimony 
Rebuttal testimony 
CR3 hearing 

After hearing from the Parties, the Prehearing ODEicer established the schedule contingent 

upon PEF reporting the status of its attempted repair to the delamination discovered on 

October 2, 2009. In Order No. PSC-ll-OlO8-PCO-EI, issued February 8, 2011, the 

Prehearing Office stated that: 

In the event CR3 returns to operation on or before March 3 1,201 l‘, the Parties 
shall adhere to the following schedule: 

60 days after return to service 
180 days after return to service 
210 days after return to service 
240 days after return to service 

PEF files petition and direct testimony 
Intervenor testimony 
Staff testimony 
Rebuttal testimony 

In its Second Scheduling Motion, PEF now seeks to short-circuit the entire process with 

its request to compress the entire hearing preparation time into 180 days. This is the time 

which was originally allocated by the Prehearing Officer solely to Intervenors for their 

case preparation. PEF’s’ suggestion is unreasonable under the circumstances where two 

delaminations have been discovered to a nuclear reactor containment building. These 

events are unprecedented in the world. The number and stature of the engineering and 

construction experts that have been, and are still, working on this matter attest to the 

highly complex and complicated once-in-the-world engineering issues that are at issue in 

this case. A shortened and rushed hearing cannot provide due process to the Citizens 

and would thus be prejudicial under the circumstances. 

3. Due to the additional delamination discovered on March 14,201 1, the nature of 

’ CR3 didnatmhmto ~rviceonMarch31,u)lI,duelolhcfailurcof(hcnpairc~~. ThisrcpaPfailurcdidnolohaogemc 
underlying raliondc for the Commission-ordercd schedule. If w i n g  it caused even more remn for caution and CBW in 
addressing (he totality of evcnIs in Ibis mmr. [Pootnotc added] 
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this docket transformed from that of a January 24,201 1 status conference where PEF was 

optimistic about returning CR3 to service on April 20,201 1 to an intense series of events 

- wholly outside the influence of the non-PEF parties - surrounding PEF making a 

decision of whether to retire or attempt another repair to the plant. The still-tentative 

decision that PEF would attempt another repair was not even announced to the world 

until June 27, 2011. To date, there are open questions about whether CR3 will be 

successfully repaired and licensed and will return to service by 201 4, if ever. Along the 

way the parties have engaged in a series of good faith discussions about the scope and 

schedule of this matter, The non-PEF parties did not in any way delay the ability of this 

matter to go to heating as a result of engaging in discussions in an effort to understand 

the events outside of their control. The substantial uncertainty about the future of the 

plant made quick establishment of a hearing process unneeded during that time. Nothing 

the intervenors have done has created a basis for truncating and accelerating the schedule 

as PEF proposes. 

4. The OPC has also engaged actively in procedural discussions with the parties 

and in discovely about the interaction of the delamination with the NCRC docket. These 

discussions did not cause delay in the delamination docket. In every meeting that has 

occurred since the initial conference, the OPC has indicated its ability to meet the 

schedule established by Commission Order No. PSC-11-0108-PCO-EI. The OPC stands 

ready to proceed on the established schedule as long as there is continued cooperation 

from PEF as it relates to discovery and sufficient access to all of the information - 

including PEF employees and retirees and contractors -- necessary for a complete and 

factual decision in this matter. Having said this, the OPC notes that PEF’s efforts at this 
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late juncture to have the Commission accelerate the schedule and the OPC suggests that 

the Company’s proposed ability to file their own direct testimony in only 30 days, even 

though the issues aren’t established, should give additional reason for the Commission to 

wonder why acceleration is being sought. Accordingly, the OPC now suggests that, in 

light of PEF’s efforts to rush things and due to the enormous complexities surrounding 

this prudencehegligence case as well as the magnitude of possible customer-borne 

damages flowing from PEF’s decisions, there should be more consideration given to 

lengthening the prehedng schedule in order to accommodate surrebuttal in the event 

that PEF’s initial, direct testimony is skeletal in nature and the real case is filed on 

rebuttal. For these reasons, Citizens urge that any schedule that is established be 

designated as tentative. The OPC’s initial review of the information provided by PEF has 

indicated that there will be need for highly sophisticated civil engineering testimony from 

specialists in structural engineering, containment structures and material sciences. These 

are subject areas never before considered by the Commission. As a result, the Staff of the 

Commission does not possess this expertise (nor should they be expected to). The OPC 

believes that it would be prudent for the Commission to take cautious approach to insure 

the ratepaying public that the Commission has provided itself and the parties ample time 

to evaluate this highly technical case and that the agency has the requisite expertise and 

assistance. 

5 .  Accordingly, PEF’s motion to have a severely shortened decision process on an 

issue of unprecedented technical complexity and gravity and a staggering potential 

customer impact of approximately $1 billion (or more) is improper. Even rate cases 

involving less complexity and longer preparation time are not processed on such a 
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hurried schedule. The customers deserve a thorough and sufficiently deliberative process. 

PEF’s suggested schedule does not support such a fair process. 

6. PEF holds all the cards and information about this matter and should not be 

allowed to dictate the timing of the case for its own, unstated convenience. Since October 

2009 (and even before), PEF has engaged dozens of experts inside and outside the 

Company to attempt repairs and analyze facts associated with a still-ongoing repair 

process. As evidenced by the over one million documents made available to the parties 

and Staff of the Commission at PEF‘s Tallahassee Offices, Progress Energy (the holding 

company) has been actively engaged in its own an internal investigation into the 

management decisions by PEF’s steam generator replacement team, including but not 

limited to, the standard of care that PEF applied to engineering and construction activities 

in the walls of its own containment building, PEF’s decision to self-manage this highly 

complex technical project as opposed to hiring SGT or Bechtel to manage the project, 

and PEF’s management decision to ignore the equipment hatch option in favor of the 

self-managed cut-the-containment-building option. Furthermore, the Company is also 

currently engaged in talks with the insurance company (NEIL) over what amounts to the 

availability, or lack thereof, of potentially billions of dollars in insurance coverage. The 

intervenors will need every bit of the minimum of the 6 months preparation time already 

established by the Prehearing Officer’s Order in order to prepare their case and to 

adequately respond to PEF’s filing. 

7. PEF has suggested an expedited schedule that would not be consistent with 

providing due process in such an extraordinary complex case. Any mention of the 

prehearing schedule established by the February 8” Order is conspicuously absent from 
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PEF’s Motion. Even more significant is the absence any rationale offered by PEF in 

seeking departure h m  the schedule to which the F’rehearing Officer ordered the parties 

to adhere and upon which the Citizens have relied in their planning, budgeting and 

resource allocation 

8. The hearing preparation time established in the February 8” order is the 

minimum that would comport with providing the fundamental due process protections 

that Chapter 120, Fla. Stat. affords for the substantial interests of those ratepayers whom 

PEF expects to pay for the enormous damage the Company caused to their own building. 

Due to the complexity of the case, the schedule may even need some expansion in order 

to allow for surrebuttal. 

9. OPC has engaged in good faith discussions with PEF regarding the issues and 

scope of the case and was of the belief that PEF agreed that decisions about bifurcation or 

“trifurcation” could await, and be based upon, that issue-identification discussion. Thus, 

the PEF motion suggesting this highly prejudicial and unfair schedule and the suggestion 

to preemptively carve up the case has come as a complete surprise. For all of the above 

reasons, OPC objects to the PEF’s Motion. 

10. This preliminary response is made at this time due to PEF’s last minute filing 

- less than two business days before the status conference - and so that OPC’s initial 

position can be considered in a timely fashion. Citizens reserve the right to supplement 

this response at the status conference. 

IN CONCLUSION, the OPC urges rejection of the PEF Motion entirely. The 

Parties should instead be directed to meet and agree upon a list of issues to be addressed 
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in PEF’s initial testimony. At that point, PEF would be expected to address these as-yet- 

unstated issues in its testimony. Issues of severance should only be decided based on 

facts and as a result of the issue identification process and subsequently filed testimony. 

The schedule established by Order No. PSC-0108-PCO-E1 should not be changed. The 

starting point for the timeline embodied in that Order should be based upon on a list of 

agreed minimum issues. 

Respectfully submitted, 

J.R. Kelly 
Public Counsel 

Charles J. Rehwinkel 
Deputy Public Counsel 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
I 1  1 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Attorney for the Citizens 
of the State of Florida 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 

electronically this 5~ day of August, 2011 to all counsel of record as indicated below. 

James W. BrewR. Alvin Taylor 
Brickfield Law Firm 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, 
Nw 
Washington, DC 20007 

Karin S. Torain 
PCS Administration Inc. 
Skokie Boulevard, Suite 400 
Northhrook, IL 60062 

John T. Bumett 
Progress Energy Service 
Company, LLC 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

Robert Scheffel WrightLIohn T. 
LaVia 
Young Van Assenderp 
Florida Retail Federation 
225 South Adams Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Keino YoungLisa Bennett/ 
AnnaNorris 
FPSC 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Southern Alliance for Clean 
Energy 
c/o George Cavros, Esq. 
120 East Oakland Park Blvd 
Suite 105 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 

., 

J. Michael WalldBlaise N. Huhta 
Carlton Fields Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33607-5736 

Matthew Bernier 
Carlton Fields Law Firm 
215 S. Monroe Street, Ste 500 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1866 

Thomas Saporito 
Saprodani Associates 
P.O. Box 8413 
Jupiter, FL 33468 

Vicki G. KaufmadJon C. Moyle 
Jr. 
c/o Keefe Law Firm 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 
800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Randy B. Miller 
White Springs Agricultural 
Chemicals, Inc. 
P.O. Box 300 
White Springs, FL 32096 

Cecilia Bradley 
Office of Attorney General 
The Capitol-PLO1 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 

Deputy Public Counsel 
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